Meeting Hall - Charlotte, NC

This historic building was constructed in 1903 by Edward Dilworth Latta as part of the commercial district for Dilworth. It had a number of significant uses in the past including the Dilworth Meeting Town Hall and Post Office/drug store. The 10,000 sq. ft. mixed use project consists of ground floor retail/office and 2nd floor luxury loft style condominiums.

Architect:
Narmour Wright Creech Architecture
Charlotte, NC